

RIC J. FAULK
HARD ASHMEAD
JAH STRYKER
JN W. BISHOP, JR.
ALTER D. BARKER
AMES E. M. TAMS
JURTI S. HORNER
ALAN W. CARRICK
WALTER F. WALDAU

LINDABURY, DEPUE & FAULK

PRUDENTIAL BUILDING

763 BROAD STREET, NEWARK, N. J.

TELEPHONE
MULBERRY 1755

February 6, 1929.

RE: [REDACTED] VS. STANDARD OIL CO.
[REDACTED] VS. STANDARD OIL CO.
[REDACTED] VS. STANDARD OIL CO. #3902

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe,
University of Cincinnati,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

Dear Dr. Kehoe,

I trust that you received my letter of January 24th. It is probable that the above cases will be reached for trial the latter part of next week. As soon as we have anything definite to report we will send you a telegram. We are relying, however, on your presence as a witness as we feel confident that you will be one of the most important, if not the most important, witness that we will have.

Very truly yours,

John D. Stryker

JS/EAS